
January 2, 2026
Project:   Public Works Operations Center
Address: 291 East Ivy Ave., La Center, WA 98629
Subject:  Pre-bid Contractor Questions / Answers 

The following are pre-bid contractor questions received to date along with the associated responses for the project noted above:  

· Is apprenticeship required for this project? I didn’t see anything in the RFB or ITB. 
· No
· I am interested in bidding on this project, but I have a question about the contractor qualifications. The contractor qualification form requests three projects in similar size and scope. Will past project experience from key personnel with other organizations be considered? 
· Yes
· The gas Unit heaters specified are a radiant tube heater.  Please provide linear footage and layout location. These heaters are used to heat up personal working in the building but not great for freeze protection.
· Heater locations are shown on sheet B1.02.  
· Does the Builders Risk Insurance need to cover the existing building? If so, what year was it built?
· Yes, constructed in 2009.
· At the SE and SW corners of the building, the walls appear to go from detail 3/S3.00 to detail 2/S2.00, but there is no detail as to the reinforcing at this location. Could we get clarification as to how you want the walls to come together?
· Details will be provided at a later date. Assume typical reinforced concrete construction and bid in accordance with the contract.

